No/RK/FCA Yél
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated J/Nagar,the/ || — 4~ 2= 2-3

From: DCF Joginder Nagar. To: C.C.F. (T) Mandi.

Subject: Diversion of 4.9069 ha of forest land in favour of M/s Cliff Finvest
Private Limited 1-41 DFL Industrial area Phase-1 Faridabad,
Haryana for the construction of Thaltukhod stage-1 SHEP (5.00
MW), within the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar Forest Division,

Distt. Mandi, HP. (online no. FP / HP / Others / 42734 / 2019)
Memo:

Kindly refer to observation raised Nodal Officer-cumAPCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, HP Shimla through EDS vide his office memo No. 48-3559/2017 (FCA)
dated 13-03-2023 (copy enclosed) , on the subject above.

The point wise reply of the observations/ shortcomings raised vide
above referred communication have attended, as under:-

1. The user agency has intimated that KML file has been uploaded
against column No. C (a) in online Part-I.

2. The 10 hect compensatory afforestation has been proposed in DPF
Bhumchayan Khasra No. 976, 977,963 and 2/1. The copy of the Nakal Jamavandi hés
been uploaded online Part-II in additional information.

3. The user agency has intimated that the matter i1s still under
consideration in the office of Chief Wildlife Warden and also intimated that will be
submitted as and when the report is received from the higher office.

4. The Geo-referrenced map, Toposheet and KML file showing
boundaries of nearest PA and its ESZ, location and distance of HEP within 10 KM of
neaest PAs and its notified ESZ has been uploaded in online Part-I C (iv), C (iii) and C
(ii) (a). The copy of the same is enclosed herewith.

5. The list of approved existing/ proposed project in the landscape
showing evacuation/ transmission plan, distance from nearest Pas and its ESZ

alongwith their impacts has been uploaded online Part-I in additnal information and
the copy of the same is enclosed herewith.

6. The 10 hect compensatory afforestation has been proposed in DPF
Bhumchayan against the 4.9069 hect. proposed diversion land

It is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I approval of the
proposal under FCA-1980 may kindly be obtained from the competent authority please.

Encl: As above. Deputy Conservator of Forests,

Joginder Nagar Forest Division,
Joginder Nagar, Distt. Mandi, HPp.



